	Reference
	Clarification question
	Authority’s response

	1
	 Please could you clarify the description for a score of 3 marks on page 67, in particular the final sentence.

 ‘A score of 3 will reflect that the bidder has demonstrated a consistent and coherent approach to how their solution will meet and comply with the requirements covered by the evaluation question and the solution as described has a high probability of successful delivery. Any omission from the solution would not compromise the operational integrity of the service to be provided even though it does meet the full requirement of the specification.’


	This description should read as follows:

‘A score of 3 will reflect that the bidder has demonstrated a consistent and coherent approach to how their solution will meet and comply with almost all of the requirements covered by the evaluation question and the solution as described has a high probability of successful delivery. Any omission from the solution would not compromise the operational integrity of the service to be provided even though it does not meet the full requirement of the specification.’
This has now been corrected on the website.




	2
	It states that the value of the contract is £15m. Can you confirm what this covers?
	The total value of the contract, £15m is intended to cover the 3 year contract period and the possible 2 year extension period, therefore covering 5 years in total.

	3. 

	Can I just check if you could advise me what differences there are between this Tender issue and the previous one? I am not clear why it was re-issued and what material differences there are? Is this a full Tender or an Request for Information?
	The newly published tender includes the policy changes announced on 14 February regarding changes to the lock-out period. Please see link for more details. http://sta.education.gov.uk/
The newly published ITT also incorporates answers to clarification questions submitted by potential bidders when the ITT was initially published in January. It is the bidders responsibility to review the differences between the previously published and current ITT. This is a full tender

	4
	Please can the Authority provide the data, modelling and maps that provide the underlying detail to the stated average travel time of 39 minutes?
	The Authority are unable to provide this information. This will be for the supplier to formulate based on their test centre network and locations.

	5
	Please can the Authority advise if the costs of supplying ad-hoc high-level data and ad-hoc reports need to be included within the costings, or billed separately?
	These will need to be included in the costings. However, the authority would not expect to be charged for small requests.

	6
	Does the engagement of third-party test centres constitute "use of sub-contractors" within the scope of this question?
	Yes

	7
	Please can the authority confirm where the processing will be taking place (in regards to GDPR processing) given that there is a requirement to have EU test centres?
	The Authority's preference is that processing takes place within the EU however this is not essential. If a potential supplier would choose process outside of the EU, then the Authority would need to be satisfied with the compliance mechanisms put in place by a Bidder to meet the requirements of the GDPR and that the Bidder was able to meet the conditions set out in clause 1.4(d) before it could conclude a contract with that Bidder. 

	8
	Please can the authority please detail what it considers appropriate controls when dealing with removable or hardcopy of authorities data?
	The authority consider controls that ensure the integrity and security of the data as 'appropriate controls'.

	9
	Are we able to see any further breakdown of calls handled by the call centre? e.g. Average handle time per transaction, call arrival patters broken down by month.?
	The number of calls received in 2017 are as follows: January: 2,973; February:3,212; March: 3,407; April: 2,808; May: 3,509; Jun: 4,087; July: 4,662; August:4,837; September: 2,711; October: 1,967; November: 1,672; December: 1,313 . The year total is 37,158. 36,958 calls were answered by an IVR. For average handle time per transaction, we do not hold this information.                 

	10
	Are there any specific enhancements on the call centre required to support  callers with special needs?
	There are no specific requirements beyond the industry standard. 

	11
	Is English the only language needed by the call centre?
	Yes

	12
	Please can the Authority share any further detail regarding most frequently asked questions coming into the telephone helpline?
	These include queries relating to booking & payment system, test validity, special arrangements, complaints (e.g. test centres, staff, failing test attempts).

	13
	What are the criteria by which the Authority will judge the overall success of the programme over the proposed contract term?
	The Authority will review the achieved Service Level Agreements/Key Performance Indicators on a monthly basis in order to evaluate the supplier's performance .

	14
	Please can the Authority share any expectations they have regarding technological or other developments in the delivery of these tests over the next 5 years?
	There are no specific expectations that can be shared at this time.

	15
	Please can the Authority supply test pass rates for each test centre location?
	The authority does not hold this information.

	16
	Please can the Authority clarify when the practice test facility needs to be provided before go-live, and if there is a termination date for practice tests under the current arrangement?
	There should be a total of 2 practice tests for each subject available to candidates online at least one month before test delivery commences. Please refer to PT2 of the specification. 

	17
	Please can the Authority supply test volumes for the months of November 2017, December 2017 and January 2018?
	This information is not available to be shared at this moment. Suppliers should plan based on the indicative figures for previous years provided in annex 5 of the ITT.

	18
	Please can the Authority confirm that the telephone service provision for TUPE transfer consists of  6x Advisors @ 1 FTE, 1x Advisor@0.7FTE, 1x Advisor @0.6FTE and 1 Manager @1 FTE?
	Yes, that is correct.

	19
	In the interest of receiving bids from parties that otherwise would not bid under the proposed Services Agreement terms, would the Authority consider reviewing bids that are submitted on the condition that the terms of the Services Agreement would be subject to negotiation
	The Authority will not be considering negotiating the terms of the Service Agreement. 

	20
	Would the Authority consider a pricing approach closer to standard industry practice, which does not require open book accounting and profit margin analysis, if this could provide better value
	The Authority will not consider an alternative pricing approach to the one stated in the ITT


	21
	With respect to point 3.48 under Data Security Standards, could the Authority please confirm what is meant by the 'expectation' that data will be processed in the EU? Is data processing outside the EU acceptable if it complies with relevant data protection agreements such as the EU-US Privacy Shield Framework. 
	The Authority's preference is that processing takes place within the EU however this is not essential. If a potential supplier would choose process outside of the EU, then the Authority would need to be satisfied with the compliance mechanisms put in place by a Bidder to meet the requirements of the GDPR and that the Bidder was able to meet the conditions set out in clause 1.4(d) before it could conclude a contract with that Bidder.

	22. 
	Would the Authority consider an extension on the current deadline for receipt of bids?
	Yes, the Authority has now changed the deadline for submission of bids from 21 March 2018 to 19 April 2018.

	23.
	Can you please confirm that the information in CM6 is accurate?
	This description is incorrect:

The Online CMS shall offer the following to candidates when booking a test;
· Booking a test up to 2 months in advance of the test date.
· Booking (and cancelling) a test 1 day in advance (subject to test slot availability and payment of a fee if it’s not the first test taken).

should read as follows:

The Online CMS shall offer the following to candidates when booking a test;
· Booking a test up to 2 months in advance of the test date.
· Booking (and cancelling) a test 1 day in advance (subject to test slot availability and payment of a fee if it’s not the first, second and third test taken).


	24
	It appears that the current supplier has listed a total of 89 staff, including 19 sub-contractor staff that it considers to be in scope to transfer. Is the Authority able to obtain information as to how the current provider concluded that so many staff may potentially transfer, for example percentage of time spent working on this contract?
	All requests for TUPE information are sent directly to the organisation that asked the question. Other bidders can receive this information on request via the Skills.CLARIFICATION@education.gov.uk
mailbox.

	25
	It appears that 42 of the staff listed on the main spreadsheet are 'zero hours' workers. Is the Authority able to obtain confirmation from the current supplier that this is the case? And, if so, is it possible for further information to be provided as to the contractual arrangements?
	All requests for TUPE information are sent directly to the organisation that asked the question. Other bidders can receive this information on request via the Skills.CLARIFICATION@education.gov.uk
mailbox.

	26
	Is the current supplier able to provide information as to the redundancy entitlements of all 89 listed individuals
	All requests for TUPE information are sent directly to the organisation that asked the question. Other bidders can receive this information on request via the Skills.CLARIFICATION@education.gov.uk
[bookmark: _GoBack]mailbox.

	
	
	



